
From: Lia Morris
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2024 10:54 AM
To: TPC Enquiry
Subject: FW: CM: Major Project - Kangaroo Bay Hotel - letter to relevant Councils, State Agencies and GBE s requesting comments on assessment criteria under section 60ZJ, 23 October 2024
Attachments: Major Project - Kangaroo Bay Hotel - letter to relevant Councils, State Agencies and GBE s requesting comments on assessment criteria under section 60ZJ, 23 October 2024.pdf; Flowchart - Major Project Assessment Process, December 2020.PDF

Good morning TPC

Thank you for your email and amended letter.

MAST has reviewed the attachments and has no comment.

Kind regards

Genia Caulfield
Administration Officer
Marine and Safety Tasmania
Level 1, Port Tower Building
18 Hunter Street
HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: 03 62 358823
Email: genia.caulfield@mast.tas.gov.au
Tuesday to Thursday 8:00am to 5:00pm
Website: www.mast.tas.gov.au

